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NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Letter 

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Michael Stoltz for Robert Peterson - Director 
Public Works

REPORT BY: Don Ridenhour, Asst Director, Public Works/Asst District Engineer, 259-8321 

SUBJECT: Caltrans Presentation on Highway 29 Channelization Project

RECOMMENDATION

Director of Public Works presents CalTrans staff, who will provide information on the Caltrans Highway 29 
Channelization Project.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

CalTrans staff will update information on its Highway 29 Channelization Project, which was initiated in the early 
1990's.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of 
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

CalTrans proposes to increase the width of Highway 29 south of the City of St. Helena.  The project will add a two-



way left-turn lane from just south of Galleron Lane to just north of Grayson Avenue in the City of St. 
Helena.  CalTrans staff is here today to present the project to the Board of Supervisors, and to the public.

The project was first proposed in the early 1990's, but became delayed when problems in gaining adequate Right 
of Way were encountered.  Circumstances have changed, and CalTrans is now moving forward with the project.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

None

CEO Recommendation:  Approve

Reviewed By: Helene Franchi

Board Agenda Letter Tuesday, June 26, 2007
Page 2


